Commission on Aging Lebanon Senior Center Regular Meeting

Monday, April 8, 2019, 6:30pm

**Present:** Jane Cady, Darlene Hathaway, Bonnie LeBlanc, Gary Rockefeller, Liz Shilosky, Donna Lennox, Geri McCaw, Jim Donnelly and Marion Russo

Also Attending: Darcy Battye

Absent: n/a

Meeting called to order at 6:38 pm by Bonnie LeBlanc

**Approval of Minutes:** Motion was made by Darlene Hathaway and seconded by Geri McCaw to accept minutes as read with corrections and accepted by all those present.

## Correspondence: none

**Treasurer's report:** Presently, senior ctr budget has 1/3 remaining of it's budget. The transportation budget has approximately 1/6 remaining.

## **Reports:**

**Director Darcy Battye:** The Friends have offered to help with the expense of the weeding around the center. Because the use of the van has slowed down considerably, Darcy will put an item in Lebanon Life in order to make more people aware of the availability of using the van for their needs. Brain training began on Tuesdays and Thursdays for those interested. Jeanna has taken a short break from the salon for personal health reasons. The services will continue for now with the remaining staff. The yoga instructor is also taking a break because of personal health reasons. The afternoon tea this month will have a flutist performing with his personal collection of flutes. There will be a French Cabaret presentation along with lunch on April 30<sup>th</sup>. There will be a special cleaning crew to do some extra sprucing before our May anniversary celebration.

**Bingo**: There is still good attendance numbers with 31 this week. There is a signup sheet at the main desk for those who may be interested in reviving

the Whist games. The Friday afternoon Bingo once a month will continue as such.

**Trips:** For the England, Scotland and Wales trip, there are 41 people leaving this Thurday, April 11<sup>th</sup>. The Atlantic City trip had 48 travelers. On July 20<sup>th</sup> there is a cruise trip to Canada and on August 5<sup>th</sup> is our annual Newport Playhouse trip with three full buses and a waiting list.

**Friends:** The Friends are busily working on their upcoming tag sale on Saturday May 4<sup>th</sup>.

Luncheon: This week's lunch is meatloaf, mac & cheese & veggies.

**10<sup>th</sup> Anniversary Committee**: Invitations have been sent out to special dignitaries for May 19<sup>th</sup> from 2-4pm. Liz Shilosky's daughter has prepared a powerpoint presentation to play while our visitors are there.

**Old Business:** Budget update being presented at next town meeting. Application for the van replacement grant has just recently been set out. The three board members that were reappointed are Darlene Hathaway, Gary Rockefeller and Donna Lennox.

**New Business:** The Volunteer luncheon will be held on Friday, May 17<sup>th</sup>. The 90<sup>th</sup> Birthday Party will be held on June 7<sup>th</sup>.

**Public Forum:** The generator is STILL NOT RUNNING!! All coats and belongings left in the lunch room that are not picked up by May 10<sup>th</sup> will be donated to charity.

Adjourn: Motion to adjourn was made by Geri McCaw, seconded by Jane Cady and approved by all. The meeting was adjourned at 7:35pm.

Respectfully submitted

Donna Lennox